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MEMORANDUM  

Date: June 20, 2024 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From: Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting – June 27, 2024 

This month, Council staff will hear an update from the Sacramento-San Joaquin 
Delta Conservancy and the Deta Protection Commission on recent agency activities.  
Delta Science Program (DSP) staff will present on a key portion of their mission, the 
independent scientific peer review services they provide. For this presentation, a 
panel of DSP staff will be joined by representatives from the Department of Water 
Resources (DWR) and the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation to discuss the value of these 
services, and how what is learned is applied by managers. This month’s agenda will 
also include an update from DWR on ongoing activities concerning the Delta 
Conveyance Project, including information from the recently released cost 
estimates for the project.  

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information in advance of the 
meeting, please contact me at (916) 445-4500 or 
jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov.  
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